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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Sue Gardner [SGardner@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 8:33 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject:  Case number:  RO2950 - CHP Oakland site: 3601 TelegraphAvenue
Attachments: Sue Gardner.vcf

Categories: Mail_Cases

 Good Morning Donna, 
 
According to Leroy Griffin of the Oakland Fire Department, the case should have been transferred to you at the end of 
last week.   
 
Would you please let me know if this has happened, and what will happen next? 
 
Thank you very much, 
 
Sue Gardner 
Kleinfelder 
 
Susan Gardner, P.G. 
Project Geologist 
Environmental Group 
Kleinfelder, Sacramento 
3077 Fite Circle 
Sacramento, CA 95827 
(916) 366‐1701 ex 2310 
Fax (916) 366‐7013 
 
 
 
 
KLEINFELDER 
EXPECT MORE 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not guaranteed against defects including translation and 
transmission errors. 
 
If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. 
 
  
 


